SUMMIT TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS Regular Business Meeting Monday, May 17, 2021

Chairman Lee called the regular business meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order at 4:30 p.m. Supervisors Davis and Lee were present, Welka was absent. Also present were Solicitor Sennett, Zoning Administrator Cass, Engineer Jonas, and Secretary Vallimont and nine interested persons.	CALL TO ORDER
Motion by Davis, second by Lee, to approve the April 8 and May 3, 2021 minutes as presented. Vote: 2/0	APRIL 5 th MINUTES
Motion by Davis, second by Lee, to approve the April 2021 treasurer's report as presented, subject to audit. Vote: 2/0	TREASURER'S REPORT
Motion by Davis, second by Lee, to approve the Board of Supervisors, Anthony W. Davis, Jack F. Lee, Jr. and Mark A. Welka, and the Municipal Secretary, Lisa A. Vallimont, as signers for all accounts at Northwest Savings Bank. Vote: 2/0	NWSB SIGNERS
Upon recommendation of Engineer Jonas, motion by Davis, second by Lee, to release the sidewalk bond for 8739 Sunset Trail in the amount of \$17,100.00. Vote: 2/0	BOND RELEASE
Zoning Administrator Cass reported that the zoning district workshops have been going well. The last workshops are for the I & IP Districts on May 20 th . Discussion was held regarding a final work session to discuss the comments received and to conduct a review of the updated ordinance. A public work session will be held on June 3 rd @ 4:30 PM.	LAND DEVELOPMENT
Solicitor T. Sennett reported that the paperwork for the Glory Drive property has been completed and his office will file soon.	SOLICITOR
Engineer Jonas reported that the rain garden project is complete. He recommended retaining 5% of the contract amount until after the grass begins to grow. We have received the first pay app for the Cherry Street Ext. project. The preconstruction meeting for the Oliver Rd sidewalk project will be scheduled soon. PennDOT will issue a notice-to-proceed for the round-a-bout; work should begin around June 21. Engineer Jonas also mentioned that the Erie Co. Long-Term Transportation Plan survey is out, there are flyers posted, please scan the QR code or visit the website to participate.	ENGINEER
Supervisor Davis reported that time was spent getting the ball fields into shape. We are still waiting for the gate at Community Park to be installed. Supervisor Lee mentioned that work has begun on the Veteran's Memorial that we be place in the front of the building. He thanked everyone for attending.	SUPERVISORS
Larry Jones inquired about the mask order easing. Supervisor Lee stated that it appears it should be lifted soon. Nancy Agostine inquired about the township's policy on campaigning while on the clock. She had evidence that a township employee was wearing a political mask during spring clean-up this past weekend. Also, two road crew members were seen removing a candidate's sign while wearing township shirts (off the clock). Maryann Mulligan stated that the company she works for has a dress code that does not permit	PUBLIC INPUT

wearing company clothing while not working and inquired whether the township does or not.

Terry Lamb agreed that employees should not be campaigning on township time and asked the supervisors if they were going to investigate this.

Mark Sleppy agrees that this should not happen.

Solicitor Sennett stated that the supervisors will have to consider all the comments but must step lightly due to the Constitutional Rights vs. personnel matter.

Diane Bestvina inquired whether the supervisors would reconsider having the rec program for children and the senior picnic for the elderly during 2021.

With no further business to come before the Board, motion by Lee, second by Davis, to adjourn ADJOURNMENT the meeting at 5:03 p.m. Vote: 2/0

Respectfully submitted.

Lisa A. Vallimont, Secretary